
Further Evidence from Canoe Creek Indian Band

From: Alice Jung [alice@mandellpinder.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:02 PM 
To: Spagnuolo,Colette [CEAA] 
Cc: bruce@mandellpinder.com 
Subject: Further Evidence from Canoe Creek Indian Band 
 
Importance: High 
 
Attachments: Tulsequah Chief Mine EAC M02-01.pdf; BC Treaty Commission Background on Fishing.
pdf; Canoe Creek - Draft Provincial Consultation Process.pdf; Canoe Creek Federal EIS GAP Analysis 
October 2008.pdf; Canoe Creek Provincial TOR GAP Analysis August 2008.pdf; Correspondence Re 
Economic Accommodation.pdf; Correspondence Re Provincial Policy for Consultation.pdf; 
Correspondence Re Taseko's Position on EA Review.pdf; Melvin Creek - Cayoosh Mtn Resort EAC 
T00-01.pdf 

Good afternoon Ms. Colette Spagnuolo,

Please see the attached copies of Canoe Creek Indian Band’s filed evidence with the Federal Review 
Panel regarding the above-noted matter.

Sincerely,

Alice Jung, 

Assistant to Bruce Stadfeld

(File No. 016-00.3)

 
 
<<Tulsequah Chief Mine EAC M02-01.pdf>> <<BC Treaty Commission Background on Fishing.pdf>> 
<<Canoe Creek - Draft Provincial Consultation Process.pdf>> <<Canoe Creek Federal EIS GAP 
Analysis October 2008.pdf>> <<Canoe Creek Provincial TOR GAP Analysis August 2008.pdf>> 
<<Correspondence Re Economic Accommodation.pdf>> <<Correspondence Re Provincial Policy for 
Consultation.pdf>> <<Correspondence Re Taseko's Position on EA Review.pdf>> <<Melvin Creek - 
Cayoosh Mtn Resort EAC T00-01.pdf>> 
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